



To: Honorable President and Members
Cook County Board of Commissioners

From: Lynne M. Turner
Secretary to the Board

Date: 10/23/2024

Subject: Errata for the 10/24/2024 Board Agenda

Please be advised of the following change(s) to the item(s) listed below.

1. Pg. 4, File #24-5841.

Sponsored by: BRIDGET DEGNEN, ALMA E. ANAYA, ~~and~~ ANTHONY J. QUEZADA, BRIDGET GAINER, DONNA MILLER, STANLEY MOORE, SEAN M. MORRISON, TARA S. STAMPS and MAGGIE TREVOR, Cook County Board of Commissioners

PROPOSED RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION TO REDUCE THE COOK COUNTY HEALTH SYSTEM'S RELIANCE ON TEMPORARY STAFFING AGENCIES WHILE PRIORITIZING PERMANENT EMPLOYEES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Cook County Health's agency-hired personnel should not exceed 20% of the budgeted Full Time Equivalents (FTE) personnel for each job classification approved in the annual budget by the Cook County Board of Commissioners. ~~;~~ and Once CCH meets the 20% goal, it will no longer provide the bi-annual reports or annual hearings detailed below; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Cook County Health shall provide bi-annual reports to the Board of Commissioners and the Board of Directors of the Cook County Health & Hospital System. ~~Moreover, CCH shall~~ and work with the Health and Hospitals Committee Chair to schedule an annual hearing to provide an update to the Board of Commissioners and the public on ~~how~~ the system ~~has reduced~~ reduction in agency hiring, and ~~on the~~ its progress ~~made to hire~~ in hiring permanent employees. ~~These~~ Bi-annual reports should include ~~agency level staffing for all positions and include the specific efforts to reduce the reliance on agency staffing in the Cook County Health system.~~ total budgeted FTE's, total vacancies, total agency level staffing for each position. CCH should report specific efforts to reduce reliance on agency staffing in the Cook County Health system. If CCH agency staffing exceeds the 20% goal, the bi-annual reports and annual hearings shall recommence.

2. Pg. 22, File 24-4416 **This item is being withdrawn as it was approved in September.**

3. Pg. 57, File #24-5691

Presented by: BILQIS JACOBS-EL, Director, Department of Facilities Management

PROPOSED TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Department: Facilities Management

If the answer to the above question is “none” then please explain why this account was originally budgeted in a manner that caused an unobligated surplus to develop at this point in the fiscal year.

The transfer is being made to allow Facilities Management to have the necessary funds to cover necessary elevator repairs. ~~the unforeseen emergency circumstances — watermain breaks at Skokie Courthouse as well as elevator repairs at South Campus that were outside of the norm.~~